
MODAL VERBS      

A) Modals are different from normal verbs: 
-They don't use an 's' for the third person singular. 
-They make questions by inversion ('she can go' becomes 'can she go?'). 
-They are followed directly by the infinitive of another verb (without 'to'). 

Modal verbs are used to modify the meaning of lexical verbs to express notions such as ability, permission, 
possibility, necessity, obligation, advice, suggestion, etc. 
 
B) Apart from modal verbs, there are some other verbs or verb phrases that are known as semi-modals. They are 
called semi-modals because their function and meaning is similar to that of modals, but their form is different: 

-most of them carry the ‘s’ in the 3rd person singular.  She has to wake up early tomorrow 
-they sometimes need auxiliaries to form the negative and interrogative forms 

          She doesn't have to wake up tomorrow  Do you need to do that? 
-some of them change form from present to past or future 

       I had to wake up early yesterday.          I will have to wake up early next week. 

MODALS 

VERB USE EXAMPLES 

CAN -Expresar capacidad o habilidad 

-Pedir algo 

-Expresar posibilidad o imposibilidad 

 

-Expresar y pedir permiso 

 

-En negativa: expresar deducción 

She can play the guitar. Puede / Sabe tocar la guitarra. 

Can you do me a favour? ¿Podrías hacerme un favor? 

They can’t come to the party, they’re busy. No 
pueden venir a la fiesta, están ocupados. 

Can I go to the toilet, please? ¿Puedo ir al servicio, 
por favor? 

It can’t be Jake on the phone. He’s in bed 
upstairs. No puede ser Jake al teléfono. Está acostado 
arriba. 

COULD -Expresar capacidad o habilidad en el 
pasado 

-Pedir algo educadamente 

-Expresar imposibilidad en el pasado 

 

-Hacer especulaciones (=might) 25% 

 
-Hacer sugerencias 

I could swim at the age of four. Sabía nadar a la 
edad de cuatro años. 

Could you pour me some more tea, please? 
¿Podría servirme más café, por favor? 

We couldn’t finish the task on time. No pudimos 
terminar la tarea a tiempo. 

It could be hers. She was wearing it yesterday. 
Debe de ser suyo, lo llevaba puesto ayer. 

We could buy tickets for this movie. Podríamos 
comprar entradas para esta película. 

MAY -Pedir algo 

-Expresar permiso 

 

-Expresar posibilidad 

 

-Hacer especulaciones 50% 

May I come in, please? ¿Puedo entrar, por favor? 

You may use the dictionary during the exam. 
Se permite usar el diccionario en el examen. 

My sister may come back tomorrow. Puede que mi 
hermana regrese mañana. 

He may still be awake because the light is on. 
Puede que esté todavía despierto porque la luz está encendida.  

MIGHT -Expresar la posibilidad de que algo 
ocurra 

-Hacer especulaciones (=could) 25% 

They might come tomorrow instead of today. 
Podrían venir mañana en vez de hoy. 

They might have phoned when you were out. 
Puede que te hayan llamado cuando estabas fuera. 

MUST 

 

-Expresar obligación 

-Expresar deducción afirmativa 

 

I must wear a helmet. Tengo que llevar casco. 

They must be rich, they’ve just bought a yacht. 
Deben de ser ricos, acaban de comprar un yate. 



MUSTN’T -En negativa: expresar prohibición You mustn’t bring the mobile phone to school. 
No podéis traer el móvil al colegio. 

SHALL  
(verbo poco 

frecuente y de 
registro formal) 

-Preguntar qué hacer 

 

-Expresar un ofrecimiento 

-Expresar una sugerencia 

What shall I do with this box? ¿Qué hago con esta 
caja? 

Shall I call a cab? ¿Llamo a un taxi? 

Shall we get a pizza for dinner tonight? ¿Pillamos 
una pizza para cenar esta noche? 

SHOULD -Dar consejos (=ought to) 

-Expresar obligación moral (=ought to) 

 

-Criticar acciones pasadas 

You should eat more fruit. Deberías comer más fruta. 

They should spend more time with their kids. 
Deberían pasar más tiempo con sus niños. 

They should have asked for permission. 
Deberían haber pedido permiso. 

WILL -Expresar certeza en el futuro 
 
-Expresar PREDICCIÓN futura 

-Hacer promesas 

 

-Pedir algo educadamente 

 

-Hacer un ofrecimiento 

We will definitely be there at ten o’clock. 
Llegaremos a las diez en punto. 

It’ll be sunny tomorrow. Mañana hará sol. 

I’ll ring you up when I get home. Te llamaré cuando 
llegue a casa. 

Will you pass me the water, please? ¿Serías tan 
amable de pasarme el agua? 

I’ll give you a hand with those bags. Te echaré una 
mano con esas bolsas. 

WOULD -Pedir algo educadamente (=could) 

 

-Hacer un ofrecimiento 

-Expresar hábitos o rutinas en el 
pasado (=used to) 

Would you give me a lift to the station, please? 
¿Podría llevarme a la estación, por favor? 

Would you like a drink? ¿Te apetecería una bebida? 

In summer, we would play in the garden when 
we were children. En verano, solíamos jugar en el jardín 
cuando éramos niños. 

NEED -Expresar necesidad 

-Con sentido pasivo 
 
-En negativa: expresar ausencia de 
obligación 

I need to have my hair cut. Necesito cortarme el pelo. 

The grass needs cutting. Es necesario cortar el 
césped. 

You needn’t stay any longer. No es necesario que te 
quedes más tiempo. 

OUGHT TO 
(verbo poco 

frecuente y de 
registro formal) 

-Dar consejos (=should) 
 
-Expresar obligación moral (=should) 

You ought to eat more fruit. Deberías comer más 
fruta. 

They ought to spend more time with their kids. 
Deberían pasar más tiempo con sus niños. 

SEMI-MODALS AND OTHER VERB PHRASES 

WOULD 
RATHER 

-Preferir algo I’d rather go to the mountain. Preferiría ir a la montaña. 

I’d rather he stayed. Preferiría que se quedara. 

HAVE TO -Expresar obligación 

 

-En negativa: expresar ausencia de 
obligación 

They had to tidy their room yesterday. Tuvieron que 
ordenar su habitación ayer. 

I don’t have to work today, it’s my day off. No 
tengo que trabajar hoy, es mi día libre. 

USED TO -Expresar hábitos o rutinas en el 
pasado (=would) 

-Expresar estados en el pasado (en 
este caso no podría utilizarse would) 

I used to walk to scool every day. Solía caminar al 
colegio todos los días. 

He didn’t used to like vegetables before. Antes no 
le gustaban las verduras. 

 


